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From: RaleighNCREG <RaleighNCREG@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 9:33 AM
To: Graham, Rhiannon J
Cc: Capito, Rachel A CIV USARMY CESAW (USA)
Subject: SAW-2023-01643 (Anfield Estates / 4980 Beaver Creek Road / New Hill NC / Chatham 

County)

Good Morning, 
 
Your JD request has been received, assigned action ID SAW-2023-01643 and forwarded to Rachel Capito for 
further processing. 
 
Please refer to the action ID in all correspondence. 
 
Thank you, 
Josephine Schaffer 
 
 

From: Graham, Rhiannon J <Rhiannon.Graham@terracon.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:59 AM 
To: RaleighNCREG <RaleighNCREG@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Anfield Estates, PJD, Chatham County  
 
Hello, 
 
Please find the PJD package attached for the Anfield Estates Property.  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Rhiannon Graham 
Senior Staff Scientist I Natural Resources 

 
2401 Brentwood Road, Suite 107 I Raleigh, NC 27604 
D (760) 717-2621 I M (919) 457-1110 
rhiannon.graham@terracon.com I Terracon.com 
 
   

 

  

 

 

 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 


